Abigail Waltz

Registered Nurse

Hume, IL 61932 theladywaltz21@gmail.com +1 217 712 0619

I have been a registered nurse for 3 years. Prior to becoming a nurse, I was a radiologic technologist for 15 years. I have experience in multiple settings, including home care, clinic, med/surg, long-term care, and special care unit. I have experience with hospice, geriatrics, dermatology, gastroenterology, and insulin and cardiac drips. I recently underwent training at the National Laser Institute, and obtained certification for aesthetic laser treatments, neurotoxin and dermal filler injections, and PRP injections and microneedling.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN - RHC Specialty Float

Horizon Health - Paris, IL February 2022 to May 2022

I was responsible for providing patient care and performing and assisting with procedures in dermatology, podiatry, general surgery, women's health, urogynecology, and gastroenterology. I also scheduled patients, notified patients of test results, and filled out and submitted prior authorizations. Most of my time in this position was spent in dermatology.

Registered Nurse

Haven Hospice - Chrisman, IL January 2021 to February 2022

- · Assessing patients to confirm that they qualify for end-of-life care, and admitting them to hospice care
- Performing admission, routine, as needed, and death assessments
- Educating patients and families on symptoms of decline and how to manage symptoms
- Establishing and following individualized plan of care for each patient
- · Admitted patients
- · Facilitated the plan of care
- Delivered patient education
- · Collected and interpreted patient data

MDS Coordinator, RN

Newman Rehabilitation and Health Care Center - Newman, IL June 2020 to January 2021

I was responsible for performing and entering resident assessments for payments to facility. I also, along with the other nurses and CNAs, observed residents for changes in condition and do whatever is possible and necessary to reverse declines in condition. I also performed bi-weekly COVID-19 tests.

Registered Nurse

Horizon Health - Paris, IL

August 2019 to June 2020

Providing inpatient care for multiple diseases processes including post-op care and special care unit (including insulin and cardiac drips); performing and entering patient assessments into electronic medical record; administering medications, transfusions, and treatments as ordered; collaborating with multidisciplinary team members to optimize patient care.

Registered Nurse

Union Hospital - Terre Haute, IN January 2019 to June 2019

- · Performing and entering patient assessments into electronic medical record
- Passing medications to patients as ordered
- Collaborating with multidisciplinary team members to optimize patient care

Unit Aide

Newman Rehab and Health Care Center - Newman, IL October 2018 to May 2019

Providing personal hygiene care, assisting patients with toileting, feeding patients when necessary, assisting nurses as directed

Education

Certified in Aesthetic lasers, injectables including neurotoxins and fillers, and PRP injections/microneedling

National Laser Institue - Chicago, IL May 2022 to May 2022

Associate of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Ivy Tech Community College - Terre Haute, IN August 2016 to December 2018

Bachelor's in Radiological Sciences

Southern Illinois University - Carbondale, IL August 1998 to May 2002

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: IN

RN

Expires: August 2022

State: IL

Skills

• Oncology (Less than 1 year)

- Med Surg
- Catheter Care
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- MDS
- Tube Feeding
- Critical Care Experience
- Infection Control Training
- Medical Imaging
- Patient Care
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Cerner
- Phlebotomy
- · Home care
- Case Management
- Experience Administering Injections
- Order Entry
- Medical Office Experience
- ICD-10
- Neurotoxin injection (Less than 1 year)
- Dermal fillers (Less than 1 year)
- Esthetic laser treatment (Less than 1 year)
- Tattoo removal (Less than 1 year)
- PRP injection/microneedling (Less than 1 year)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to assess a patient's condition and implement the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Expert

Medical Terminology — Expert

March 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Expert

Verbal Communication — Highly Proficient

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to effectively convey information when speaking.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Critical Thinking Skills — Expert

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to use logical approaches when solving problems.

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.